From: Simon O'Connor

Sent: 16 January 2015 16:20

To: Claire Williams; Simon Lawrence
Cc: Peter Maddison

Subject: RE: cladding rattling

Afternoon Claire,

Following your original e-mail yesterday we have already requested all fixing were checked immediately and a
written response provided.

As discussed I will visit Mr Patel on Monday to answer any queries or concerns he may have.

Regards

Simon O'Connor, ACIOB, M InstLM

From: Claire Williams [mailto:clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk]
Sent: 16 January 2015 15:13

To: Simon Lawrence

Cc: Simon O'Connor; Peter Maddison

Subject: FW: cladding rattling

Simon
Can | please have a formal response to the comments below by end of play on Monday 19 Jan?

| know that Simon O’Connor had had Harley check on 15 January that all was well, but | do not need to have any
misinformation out there about the fixings to Grenfell which would undermine confidence in the project.

Thank you.

Claire Williams
Project Manager
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From: _

Sent: 16 January 2015 15:05

To: Claire Williams; Peter Maddison
Subject: RE: cladding rattling
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hello clare,

they should not be blaming the high wind.

they have been plainly negligent . the frames were loose as probably the fasteners were not tightened
properly.

their specialist sub-contractors have tightened them but looking at the frame below my window | can see
some of the anchors

bolts are too short. the nuts on them are sitting right on end/edge of the bolt with no threads visible.

this is plainly wrong. ask any expert(and you should!) and they will tell you it is wrong. the question is how
many of the fixings are like that.

how much of a problem are we storing for the long term?

The question needs to be addressed now and not after the panels have been fixed.

i hope you will raise these points with rydon and come up with a solution.
regards

spatel

From: clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk

To: I
Subject: cladding rattling
Date: Thu, 15 Jan 2015 17:11:05 +0000

Mr Patel

| apologise, but the contractor has responded to me, but not given me a chance to get the notice put up.
Essentially they had their specialist sub-contractor check all the work, and nothing is loose or un-

fixed. However they noted that the wind speeds were very high last night and that this impacted on the

angles that have been fixed to date.

The winds should have subsided now, and ultimately the angles that were ‘rattling’ will be tightly fixed to
the new cladding so this should not be an issue with the final installation.

| apologise for the noise that must have been very unsettling to all concerned.

Claire Williams
Project Manager
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